TEES RESEARCH SERVICES


Principal Investigator Questionnaire








Please rate our service to you concerning the attached proposal by ranking each item on a scale of 1 to 5 with �1= Poor, 3= Satisfactory, 5=Excellent.
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�
Excellent�
�
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1.	Budget preparation\review�



�
�
�
�
�
�
2.	Assistance in following sponsor guidelines and completing required forms�



�
�
�
�
�
�
3.	Assistance in meeting institutional requirements�



�
�
�
�
�
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4.	Efficiency of proposal preparation/routing/mailing�



�
�
�
�
�
�
5.	Rank your overall satisfaction with our service on this proposal�



�
�
�
�
�
�






6.	Did TRS provide you with the RFP or solicitation guidelines?	            � FORMCHECKBOX �� Yes       � FORMCHECKBOX �� No�
�
Comments about this service:�
�
a.  Did SMARTS email provide you with the RFP or solicitation guidelines?          � FORMCHECKBOX ��  Yes        � FORMCHECKBOX ��  No�
�
b.  Did COS Alert provide you with the RFP or solicitation guidelines?                  � FORMCHECKBOX �� Yes         � FORMCHECKBOX �� No                                                            �
�
c.  Other  (explain)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
7.  If you checked yes for “A or B” above were you pleased with the speed of the service? � FORMCHECKBOX �� Yes  � FORMCHECKBOX ��  No�
�
�
�
8.	How can we improve our service to you in the future?�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
Name (Optional):�
�
�



When complete, please FAX to (409) 845-9643 or fold in half and place in Campus mail (Mailstop 3406)


Thank you!
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	006 WERC, Mail Stop 3406


	College Station, TX 77843-3406
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